1	BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH
2	-000-
3	
4	Application of Dominion )
	Energy Utah to Change the )
5	Infrastructure Rate )
	Adjustment )
6	) Docket No. 22-057-12
	)
7	
8	
9	
10	HEARING TAKEN
11	ADVANCED REPORTING SOLUTIONS
12	Taken on September 23, 2022
13	9:00 a.m. to 9:10 a.m.
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	Reported by: Michelle Mallonee, RPR, CCR
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
	Page 1

1	APPEARANCES
2	Yvonne Hogle, Presiding Officer
3	For the Division of Public Utilities:
4	PATRICIA E. SCHMID, ESQ.
	UTAH ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
5	160 East 300 South, 5th Floor
	Salt Lake City, Utah 84114
6	(801) 366-0353
	pschmid@agutah.gov
7	
8	For the Office of Consumer Services:
9	JENNIFFER NELSON CLARK, ESQ.
	DOMINION ENERGY UTAH
10	333 South State Street
	P.O. Box 45433
11	Salt Lake City, Utah 84145-0433
	jenniffer.clark@dominionenergy.com
12	
13	
14	ALSO PRESENT:
15	Jordan Stephenson
16	* * *
17	
18	
19	
20	
21 22	
23	
24	
25	
	Page 2

1	
1	I N D E X
2	
3	WITNESS
4	JESSE JACKSON
5	Examination by Ms. Clark 5
6	Cross-Examination by Presiding Officer Hogle 8
7	
	ERIC ORTON
8	
	Direct Examination by Ms. Schmid 10
9	
10	
11	
12	EXHIBITS
13	EXHIBIT NO. PAGE
14	(DIVISION)
15	Exhibit 1 11
16	
17	(DOMINION ENERGY)
18	Exhibit 1.1 11
19	Exhibit 1.2 11
20	Exhibit 1.3 11
21	Exhibit 1.4 11
22	Exhibit 1.5 11
23	
24	
25	
	Page 3

1	PROCEEDINGS
2	-000-
3	
4	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Good morning. It's
5	September 23rd, 2022, at 9:00 in the morning. And this
6	is the date and time that we noticed for hearing in the
7	Application of Dominion Energy Utah to Change the
8	Infrastructure Rate Adjustment, in Document No.
9	22-057-12.
10	My name is Yvonne Hogle, and I'm the
11	Commission's designated presiding officer for this
12	hearing.
13	Let's take appearances for the record, please.
14	MS. CLARK: Good morning. I'm Jenniffer Clark.
15	I'm counsel for Dominion Energy, and I have with me Jesse
16	Jackson, who will be serving as the company's witness
17	today.
18	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Thank you.
19	Ms. Schmid.
20	MS. SCHMID: Thank you. Patricia E. Schmid,
21	with the Utah Attorney General's Office, representing the
22	Division of Public Utilities. The Division's witness
23	today, sitting next to me, is Eric Orton. Thank you.
24	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Thank you.
25	Do we have any preliminary matters?
	Page 4

1	MS. CLARK: No, I don't think so.
2	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay.
3	Ms. Nelson, you may call your first witness,
4	please.
5	MS. CLARK: Thank you. The Company calls Jesse
6	Jackson.
7	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Good morning,
8	Mr. Jackson.
9	THE WITNESS: Good morning.
10	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Do you swear to tell
11	the truth?
12	THE WITNESS: I do.
13	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Thank you.
14	
15	JESSE JACKSON,
16	was called as a witness, and having been first duly
17	sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
18	but the truth, testified as follows:
19	
20	DIRECT EXAMINATION
21	BY MS. CLARK:
22	Q. Mr. Jackson, could you please state your name
23	and business address for the record.
24	A. My name is Jesse Jackson. I'm at 333 South
25	State Street, Salt Lake City, Utah.
	Page 5

1	Q. And what position do you hold with the Company,
2	Mr. Jackson?
3	A. I'm a regulatory specialist.
4	Q. Mr. Jackson, with regard to the application in
5	this matter and the accompanying exhibits, 1.1 through
6	1.5, did you either prepare those or cause them to be
7	prepared?
8	A. Yes.
9	Q. And do you adopt them as your testimony today?
LO	A. Yes.
11	MS. CLARK: The Company moves to admit the
12	application and Exhibits 1.1 through 1.5.
13	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Any objection,
L <b>4</b>	Ms. Schmid?
15	MS. SCHMID: No objection.
16	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Thank you.
L 7	MS. CLARK: Thank you.
18	Q. (BY MS. CLARK:) Mr. Jackson, can you please
19	summarize the relief the Company seeks in this docket.
20	A. Yes. In this docket, the Company seeks to
21	adjust the infrastructure tracker replacement rate to
22	include investment related to replacement projects that
23	were in service as of August 31st, 2022.
24	In the last general rate case in Docket No.
25	19-057-02, the Commission ordered the tracker investment
	Page 6

1	amount to be reset to zero, and also required that the
2	Company accumulate 80.4 million in investment on or after
3	January 1st, 2019, before requesting an infrastructure
4	tracker filing and rate increase again. As of
5	November 25th, 2020, the Company reached and surpassed
6	that threshold.
7	Since then, the Company has accumulated a net
8	investment of 143.4 million over the \$80.4 million
9	threshold, including \$39.6 million of investment
10	requested for rate recovery in this docket. The majority
11	of the investment included in this docket occurred in
12	Feeder Lines 134, previously Line 43, and also Feeder
13	Line 13.
14	The Company is requesting \$15.9 million in
	annual revenue related to this investment. If approved,
15 16	annual revenue related to this investment. If approved, this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or
15	
15 16 17	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or
15 16	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80
15 16 17	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80 dekatherms per year.
15 16 17 18	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or  .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80  dekatherms per year.  The proposed rates are just, reasonable, and in
15 16 17 18 19 20	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or  .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80  dekatherms per year.  The proposed rates are just, reasonable, and in the public interest; therefore, the Company requests that
15 16 17 18 19	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or  .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80  dekatherms per year.  The proposed rates are just, reasonable, and in the public interest; therefore, the Company requests that the rates be approved with an effective date of
15 16 17 18 19 20 21	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80 dekatherms per year.  The proposed rates are just, reasonable, and in the public interest; therefore, the Company requests that the rates be approved with an effective date of October 1, 2022.
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	this would result in an increase of \$2.07 per year, or  .32 percent, paid by a typical customer using 80 dekatherms per year.  The proposed rates are just, reasonable, and in the public interest; therefore, the Company requests that the rates be approved with an effective date of October 1, 2022.  And this concludes my testimony.

Page 7

1	again what the change would be for a typical customer's
2	bill?
3	A. An increase of \$2.07 per year.
4	Q. \$2.07 or \$2.70?
5	A. Excuse me, \$2.70 per year.
6	Q. Thank you.
7	MS. CLARK: Mr. Jackson is available for
8	cross-examination and any questions from the presiding
9	officer.
10	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay.
11	Any questions from the Division?
12	MS. SCHMID: No questions. Thank you.
13	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Thank you.
14	
15	CROSS-EXAMINATION
16	BY MS. HOGLE:
17	Q. Mr. Jackson, I just have a question generally.
18	Is DEU proposing to file a pass-through application
19	anytime soon?
20	A. Yeah, we're planning on filing, I think,
21	September 30th this year.
22	Q. This year. Okay.
23	So my question is, my follow-up is, why didn't
24	it wait to file the infrastructure rate adjustment
25	application or request with the 191 account application?
	Page 8

A. Sometimes they line up the dates, but I think generally, we try to file the tracker filing, depending on when actual investment gets placed into service. So enough investment had been placed into service that we thought it was prudent to file earlier than the pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning. THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn? PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Yes.
generally, we try to file the tracker filing, depending on when actual investment gets placed into service. So enough investment had been placed into service that we thought it was prudent to file earlier than the pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
on when actual investment gets placed into service. So enough investment had been placed into service that we thought it was prudent to file earlier than the pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
enough investment had been placed into service that we thought it was prudent to file earlier than the pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
thought it was prudent to file earlier than the pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
pass-through filing was going to be filed.  Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
Q. Okay. And this is a request just for this one at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
at 3.9 million. Is that incremental?  A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank  you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all  my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
A. Yeah, the incremental as yeah, 3.9.  Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank  you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all  my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
Q. Okay. I was just curious about that. Thank you.  A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
A. Yeah, you're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Those are all my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning. THE WITNESS: You're welcome. PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division, please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
my questions. Thank you for showing up this morning.  THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
THE WITNESS: You're welcome.  PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: For the Division,  please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
please.  MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call  Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
Mr. Eric Orton as its witness. May he please be sworn?
PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Yes.
Good morning, Mr. Orton. Do you swear to tell
the truth?
THE WITNESS: I do.
Page 9

PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Thank you.
ERIC ORTON,
was called as a witness, and having been first duly
sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. SCHMID:
Q. Please state your name, employer, title, and
business address for the record.
A. My name is Eric Orton. I'm employed by the
Division of Public Utilities. I'm a utility technical
consultant. My office is here in the Heber Wells
Building, 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake.
Q. In conjunction with your employment by the
Division, have you participated in this docket on behalf
of the Division?
A. I have.
Q. Did you prepare or cause to be prepared and
filed the DPU's Action Request Response, dated
September 13, 2022, in this docket?
A. I did.
Q. Do you have any changes or corrections to that
filing?
Page 10

1	A. I do have two corrections.
2	If you'll look at paragraph 1 under
3	"Recommendation," about the third sentence down, I say,
4	"in its applications." I say that twice in that same
5	sentence. That should be singular and not plural. It's
6	"application."
7	Q. Is that, perhaps, found on Line 3 of that first
8	paragraph?
9	A. Yes.
10	Q. Thank you. With that, do you adopt the
11	Division's Action Request Response as part of your
12	testimony here today?
13	A. I do.
14	MS. SCHMID: The Division moves for the
15	admission of its Action Request Response as corrected.
16	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. Thank you.
17	Does DEU have any objection?
18	MS. CLARK: No, no objection.
19	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. So the Action
20	Request Response is admitted, as is DEU's documents it
21	moved to be admitted earlier. I don't think I actually
22	admitted them. So thank you.
23	(Division Exhibit 1 was admitted into the record.)
24	(DEU Exhibits 1.1 through 1.5
25	were admitted into the record.)
	Page 11

1	Q. (BY MS. SCHMID:) Mr. Orton, do you have a
2	summary to present today?
3	A. I do.
4	Q. Please proceed.
5	A. Thank you.
6	In this filing, Dominion is seeking to modify
7	its distribution non-gas cost portion of its Tariff Rate
8	Schedule Section 2.07, regarding the infrastructure rate
9	adjustment tracker. The requested effective date is
10	October 1, 2022.
11	The current proposal represents an incremental
12	revenue requirement increase of \$3.952 million, for a
13	total revenue requirement of \$16.371 million associated
14	with the investment amounts since the last time the
15	tracker base rates were approved.
16	As is standard with this filing, Dominion
17	included its regular supporting exhibits. However, of
18	note is part of Exhibit 1.1, which has the unusual
19	deduction of \$1.182 million from the overspend in 2022
20	and the addition of \$151,826 of underspent in 2021, and
21	an adjustment to zero out an annual tax surcredit
22	overrecovery of \$401,762 before the new rates from the
23	current general rate case are put into effect.
24	Also included in the current general rate case
25	is the tracker capital budget for the calendar year 2022.

Page 12

1	When the new rates are set, the tracker investment and
2	its associated rate will go to zero, and the total
3	tracker amount approved thus far will be included in base
4	rates going forward.
5	This application complies with past Commission
6	orders, and the proposed tariff sheets accurately reflect
7	the proposed changes filed by Dominion.
8	The Division recommends the Commission approve
9	the proposed rates on an interim basis until the Division
10	can complete its audit, at which time it will make a
11	final recommendation to the Commission, as appropriate.
12	That concludes my statement. Thank you.
13	MS. SCHMID: Mr. Orton is available for
14	cross-examination questions and questions from the
15	presiding officer.
16	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Any cross-examination?
17	MS. CLARK: No, thank you.
18	PRESIDING OFFICER HOGLE: Okay. I also don't
19	have any questions.
20	Thank you, everybody, for your time this
21	morning. And unless there's anything else, we can
22	adjourn. Okay. We're adjourned.
23	(The matter concluded at 9:10 a.m.)
24	
25	

1	CERTIFICATE
2	
3	State of Utah )
	ss.
4	County of Salt Lake )
5	I, Michelle Mallonee, a Registered
	Professional Reporter in and for the State of Utah, do
6	hereby certify:
7	That the proceedings of said matter was
	reported by me in stenotype and thereafter transcribed
8	into typewritten form;
9	That the same constitutes a true and correct
	transcription of said proceedings so taken and
10	transcribed;
11	I further certify that I am not of kin or
	otherwise associated with any of the parties of said
12	cause of action, and that I am not interested in the
	event thereof.
13	
	WITNESS MY HAND at Salt Lake City, Utah,
14	this 29th day of September, 2022.
15	
16	Michelle Mallonce
17	
	Michelle Mallonee, RPR, CCR
18	Utah CCR #267114-7801
	Expires May 31, 2023
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
	Page 14

# [1 - calendar]

1	<b>2023</b> 14:18	<b>84114</b> 2:5	anytime 8:19
1	<b>22-057-12</b> 1:6	<b>84145-0433</b> 2:11	appearances 2:1
<b>1</b> 3:15 7:22 11:2	4:9		4:13
11:23 12:10	<b>23</b> 1:12	9	
<b>1.1</b> 3:18 6:5,12		<b>9:00</b> 1:13 4:5	<b>application</b> 1:4
11:24 12:18	23rd 4:5	<b>9:10</b> 1:13 13:23	4:7 6:4,12 8:18
<b>1.182</b> 12:19	25th 7:5	a	8:25,25 11:6
<b>1.2</b> 3:19	267114-7801		13:5
<b>1.3</b> 3:20	14:18	<b>a.m.</b> 1:13,13	applications
<b>1.4</b> 3:21	<b>27396</b> 14:17		11:4
<b>1.5</b> 3:22 6:6	<b>29th</b> 14:14	accompanying	appropriate
11:24	3	6:5	13:11
<b>1.5.</b> 6:12	<b>3</b> 11:7	account 8:25	approve 13:8
<b>10</b> 3:8	<b>3.9</b> 9:10	accumulate 7:2	approved 7:15
<b>11</b> 3:15,18,19,20	<b>3.9.</b> 9:11	accumulated 7:7	7:21 12:15 13:3
3:21,22	<b>3.952</b> 12:12	accurately 13:6	associated 12:13
<b>13</b> 7:13 10:22	<b>300</b> 2:5 10:15	<b>action</b> 10:21	13:2 14:11
<b>134</b> 7:12	30th 8:21	11:11,15,19	attorney 2:4
<b>143.4</b> 7:8	<b>31</b> 14:18	14:12	4:21
<b>15.9</b> 7:14	31st 6:23	actual 9:5	<b>audit</b> 13:10
<b>151,826</b> 12:20	<b>32</b> 7:17	addition 12:20	august 6:23
<b>16.371</b> 12:13	<b>333</b> 2:10 5:24	address 5:23	available 8:7
<b>160</b> 2:5 10:15	<b>366-0353</b> 2:6	10:11	13:13
<b>19-057-02</b> 6:25	<b>39.6</b> 7:9	adjourn 13:22	b
<b>19-037-02</b> 0.23		adjourned 13:22	<b>b</b> 3:12
191 8.23 1st 7:3	4	adjust 6:21	
	<b>401,762</b> 12:22	adjustment 1:5	base 12:15 13:3
2	<b>43</b> 7:12	4:8 8:24 12:9,21	<b>basis</b> 13:9
<b>2.07</b> 7:16 8:3,4	<b>45433</b> 2:10	admission 11:15	<b>behalf</b> 10:17
12:8	5	<b>admit</b> 6:11	<b>bill</b> 8:2
<b>2.70</b> 8:4,5	<b>5</b> 3:5	admitted 11:20	<b>box</b> 2:10
<b>2019</b> 7:3		11:21,22,23,25	<b>budget</b> 12:25
<b>2020</b> 7:5	5th 2:5	adopt 6:9 11:10	building 10:15
<b>2021</b> 12:20	8	advanced 1:11	business 5:23
<b>2022</b> 1:12 4:5	<b>8</b> 3:6	agutah.gov 2:6	10:11
6:23 7:22 10:22	<b>80</b> 7:17	<b>amount</b> 7:1 13:3	c
12:10,19,25	<b>80.4</b> 7:2,8	amounts 12:14	<b>c</b> 4:1
14:14	<b>801</b> 2:6	annual 7:15	calendar 12:25
		12:21	

## [call - general]

			T
<b>call</b> 5:3 9:20	constitutes 14:9	9:20 10:13,17,18	everybody 13:20
<b>called</b> 5:16 10:4	consultant 10:14	11:14,23 13:8,9	examination 3:5
calls 5:5	consumer 2:8	division's 4:22	3:6,8 5:20 8:8
capital 12:25	correct 14:9	11:11	8:15 10:8 13:14
case 6:24 12:23	corrected 11:15	<b>docket</b> 1:6 6:19	13:16
12:24	corrections	6:20,24 7:10,11	excuse 8:5
<b>cause</b> 6:6 10:20	10:24 11:1	10:17,22	<b>exhibit</b> 3:13,15
14:12	<b>cost</b> 12:7	document 4:8	3:18,19,20,21,22
ccr 1:19 14:17	counsel 4:15	documents	11:23 12:18
14:18	county 14:4	11:20	exhibits 6:5,12
certificate 14:1	<b>cross</b> 3:6 8:8,15	dominion 1:4	11:24 12:17
<b>certify</b> 14:6,11	13:14,16	2:9 3:17 4:7,15	<b>experienced</b> 9:2
<b>change</b> 1:4 4:7	curious 9:12	12:6,16 13:7	expires 14:18
7:24 8:1	<b>current</b> 12:11,23	dominionener	f
changes 10:24	12:24	2:11	<b>far</b> 13:3
13:7	customer 7:17	<b>dpu's</b> 10:21	<b>feeder</b> 7:12,12
<b>city</b> 2:5,11 5:25	7:25	<b>duly</b> 5:16 10:4	<b>file</b> 8:18,24 9:4,7
14:13	customer's 8:1	e	<b>filed</b> 9:8 10:21
clark 2:9 3:5	d	e 2:4 3:1,12 4:1,1	13:7
4:14,14 5:1,5,21	<b>d</b> 3:1 4:1	4:20	<b>filing</b> 7:4 8:20
6:11,17,18 8:7	<b>date</b> 4:6 7:21	<b>earlier</b> 9:7 11:21	9:4,8 10:25 12:6
11:18 13:17	12:9	east 2:5 10:15	12:16
commission 1:1	<b>dated</b> 10:21	<b>effect</b> 12:23	<b>final</b> 13:11
6:25 13:5,8,11	dates 9:3	effective 7:21	<b>first</b> 5:3,16 10:4
commission's	<b>day</b> 14:14	12:9	11:7
4:11	<b>deduction</b> 12:19	either 6:6	floor 2:5
company 5:5 6:1	dekatherms 7:18	employed 10:12	<b>follow</b> 8:23
6:11,19,20 7:2,5	depending 9:4	employer 10:10	<b>follows</b> 5:18 10:6
7:7,14,20	designated 4:11	employment	<b>form</b> 14:8
company's 4:16	<b>deu</b> 8:18 11:17	10:16	forward 13:4
complete 13:10	11:24	<b>energy</b> 1:4 2:9	<b>found</b> 11:7
complies 13:5 concluded 13:23	<b>deu's</b> 11:20	3:17 4:7,15	further 14:11
concludes 7:23	<b>direct</b> 3:8 5:20	<b>eric</b> 3:7 4:23	g
13:12	10:8	9:21 10:3,12	<b>g</b> 4:1
conjunction	distribution 12:7	<b>esq</b> 2:4,9	gas 12:7
10:16	<b>division</b> 2:3 3:14	<b>event</b> 14:12	general 6:24
10.10	4:22 8:11 9:18		12:23,24

## [general's - plural]

general's 2:4	interested 14:12	matters 4:25	6:16 8:9,10,13
4:21	interim 13:9	michelle 1:19	9:15,18,22 10:1
generally 8:17	investment 6:22	14:5,17	11:16,19 13:15
9:4	6:25 7:2,8,9,11	million 7:2,8,8,9	13:16,18
<b>go</b> 13:2	7:15 9:5,6 12:14	7:14 9:10 12:12	okay 5:2,13 6:16
<b>going</b> 9:8 13:4	13:1	12:13,19	8:10,13,22 9:9
<b>good</b> 4:4,14 5:7	j	modify 12:6	9:12,15 11:16,19
5:9 9:23	jackson 3:4 4:16	morning 4:4,5	13:18,22
h	5:6,8,15,22,24	4:14 5:7,9 9:16	ordered 6:25
<b>h</b> 3:12	6:2,4,18 7:24	9:23 13:21	orders 13:6
hand 14:13	8:7,17	<b>moved</b> 11:21	<b>orton</b> 3:7 4:23
hearing 1:10 4:6	<b>january</b> 7:3	<b>moves</b> 6:11	9:21,23 10:3,12
4:12	jenniffer 2:9	11:14	12:1 13:13
heber 10:14	4:14	n	overrecovery
hogle 2:2 3:6 4:4	jenniffer.clark	<b>n</b> 3:1 4:1	12:22
4:10,18,24 5:2,7	2:11	name 4:10 5:22	overspend 12:19
5:10,13 6:13,16	jesse 3:4 4:15	5:24 10:10,12	p
8:10,13,16 9:15	5:5,15,24	<b>nelson</b> 2:9 5:3	<b>p</b> 4:1
9:18,22 10:1	jordan 2:15	net 7:7	<b>p.o.</b> 2:10
11:16,19 13:16	k	new 12:22 13:1	page 3:3,13
13:18	<b>kin</b> 14:11	<b>non</b> 12:7	<b>paid</b> 7:17
<b>hold</b> 6:1	<b>kind</b> 9:1	<b>note</b> 12:18	paragraph 11:2
i		noticed 4:6	11:8
include 6:22	<u>l</u>	november 7:5	<b>part</b> 11:11 12:18
included 7:11	lake 2:5,11 5:25	0	participated
12:17,24 13:3	10:15 14:4,13	<b>o</b> 4:1	10:17
including 7:9	line 7:12,13 9:3	<b>000</b> 1:2 4:2	parties 14:11
increase 7:4,16	11:7	objection 6:13	pass 8:18 9:8
8:3 12:12	lines 7:12	6:15 11:17,18	<b>patricia</b> 2:4 4:20
incremental	look 11:2	occurred 7:11	percent 7:17
9:10,11 12:11	m	october 7:22	<b>placed</b> 9:5,6
indicated 7:24	majority 7:10	12:10	planning 8:20
infrastructure	mallonee 1:19	<b>office</b> 2:4,8 4:21	please 4:13 5:4
1:5 4:8 6:21 7:3	14:5,17	10:14	5:22 6:18 9:19
8:24 12:8	<b>matter</b> 6:5 13:23	<b>officer</b> 2:2 3:6	9:21 10:10 12:4
interest 7:20	14:7	4:4,11,18,24 5:2	plural 11:5
		5:7,10,13 6:13	

# [portion - take]

portion 12:7	questions 8:8,11	represents 12:11	<b>service</b> 1:1 6:23
position 6:1	8:12 9:16 13:14	request 8:25 9:9	9:5,6
practice 9:1	13:14,19	10:21 11:11,15	services 2:8
preliminary	r	11:20	serving 4:16
4:25		requested 7:10	set 13:1
prepare 6:6	r 4:1	12:9	sheets 13:6
10:20	rate 1:5 4:8 6:21	requesting 7:3	showing 9:16
prepared 6:7	6:24 7:4,10 8:24	7:14	signature 14:17
10:20	12:7,8,23,24 13:2	requests 7:20	singular 11:5
present 2:14		required 7:1	sitting 4:23
12:2	rates 7:19,21	requirement	solutions 1:11
presiding 2:2 3:6	12:15,22 13:1,4 13:9	12:12,13	<b>soon</b> 8:19
4:4,11,18,24 5:2	reached 7:5	reset 7:1	<b>south</b> 2:5,10
5:7,10,13 6:13	reasonable 7:19	response 10:21	5:24 10:15
6:16 8:8,10,13	recommendation	11:11,15,20	specialist 6:3
9:15,18,22 10:1	11:3 13:11	restate 7:25	ss 14:3
11:16,19 13:15	recommends	result 7:16	standard 12:16
13:16,18	13:8	revenue 7:15	<b>state</b> 2:10 5:22
previously 7:12	record 4:13 5:23	12:12,13	5:25 10:10 14:3
proceed 12:4	10:11 11:23,25	<b>rpr</b> 1:19 14:17	14:5
proceedings	recovery 7:10	S	statement 13:12
14:7,9	reflect 13:6	s 3:12 4:1	stenotype 14:7
professional	regard 6:4	salt 2:5,11 5:25	stephenson 2:15
14:5	regarding 12:8	10:15 14:4,13	street 2:10 5:25
projects 6:22	registered 14:5	schedule 12:8	summarize 6:19
proposal 12:11	regular 12:17	<b>schmid</b> 2:4 3:8	summary 12:2
<b>proposed</b> 7:19	regulatory 6:3	4:19,20,20 6:14	supporting
13:6,7,9	<b>related</b> 6:22 7:15	6:15 8:12 9:20	12:17
proposing 8:18	relief 6:19	10:9 11:14 12:1	surcredit 12:21
prudent 9:7	replacement	13:13	surpassed 7:5
pschmid 2:6	6:21,22	section 12:8	swear 5:10 9:23
<b>public</b> 1:1 2:3	reported 1:19	seeking 12:6	sworn 5:17 9:21
4:22 7:20 10:13	14:7	seeks 6:19,20	10:5
<b>put</b> 12:23	reporter 14:5	sentence 11:3,5	t
q	reporting 1:11	september 1:12	t 3:12
<b>question</b> 8:17,23	representing	4:5 8:21 10:22	<b>take</b> 4:13
	4:21	14:14	

## [taken - zero]

<b>taken</b> 1:10,12	<b>truth</b> 5:11,17,17	<b>yvonne</b> 2:2 4:10
14:9	5:18 9:24 10:5,5	
tariff 12:7 13:6	10:6	<b>Z</b>
tax 12:21	try 9:4	zero 7:1 12:21
technical 10:13	twice 11:4	13:2
tell 5:10,17 9:23	two 11:1	
10:5	typewritten 14:8	
testified 5:18	typical 7:17,25	
10:6	8:1	
testimony 6:9	u	
7:23 11:12	underspent	
thank 4:18,20,23	12:20	
4:24 5:5,13 6:16	unusual 12:18	
6:17 8:6,12,13	utah 1:1,4 2:4,5	
9:12,16 10:1	2:9,11 4:7,21	
11:10,16,22 12:5	5:25 14:3,5,13	
13:12,17,20	14:18	
thereof 14:12	<b>utilities</b> 2:3 4:22	
think 5:1 8:20	10:13	
9:1,3 11:21	<b>utility</b> 10:13	
<b>third</b> 11:3	W	
thought 9:7		
threshold 7:6,9	wait 8:24	
time 4:6 12:14	welcome 9:14,17	
13:10,20	wells 10:14	
title 10:10	witness 3:3 4:16	
today 4:17,23	4:22 5:3,9,12,16	
6:9 11:12 12:2	9:17,21,25 10:4	
total 12:13 13:2	14:13	
tracker 6:21,25	wondering 9:2	
7:4 9:4 12:9,15	X	
12:25 13:1,3 <b>transcribed</b> 14:7	<b>x</b> 3:1,12	
14:10	y	
transcription	<b>yeah</b> 8:20 9:11	
14:9	9:11,14	
true 14:9	year 7:16,18 8:3	
1 uc 17.7	8:5,21,22 12:25	